
          
 

 
This meeting is being held via Zoom Teleconference and will be recorded.  
Meeting details as follows: 

   Click link to join meeting: https://zoom.us/j/93694167856 Meeting ID: 936 9416 7856 
 

 
COUNCIL 
Mayor Neil Belenkie 
Councillor Rob Begg 
Councillor Carolina Clark 
Councillor Bruce Drake 
Councillor Liisa Wilder 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 Mayor Neil Belenkie will call the meeting to order. 
2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
2.1 Regular Council Meeting, July 6, 2020 
 Recommendation: 
 That the agenda for the Regular Council Meeting, July 6, 2020 be approved as 

circulated. 
3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
3.1 Regular Council Meeting, June 22, 2020 
 Recommendation: 
 That the minutes from the Regular Council Meeting held June 22, 2020 be 

adopted. 
4. DELEGATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
5. REPORTS 
5.1 Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant, report dated July 6, 2020 regarding Update 

on Investment of Surplus and Reserve Funds   
Recommendation: 
That the report dated July 6, 2020 regarding “Update on Investment of Surplus 
and Reserve Funds” be received for information; and 
That the Mayor and Chief Administrative Officer be authorized to sign-off on all of 
the Village investment transactions and related account set-ups, based on 
recommendations from the Village Financial Consultant.  

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA 
REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA 

VILLAGE HALL 
July 6, 2020 

7:00 PM 

https://zoom.us/j/93694167856


REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA  July 6, 2020 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 07 06\2020 07 06 Regular Council Agenda.docx 

6. REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND PROJECT LEADS 
6.1 OCP Review regarding Section 3.2 – Marine Avenue & Senkler Road – Highway 
 Encroachment Area – Underway, Anticipated for July 20, 2020 Council Meeting 
6.2 Revenue Generation Committee (RGC) Follow Up – Underway, Anticipated for 

July 20, 2020 Council Meeting 
6.3 Water System / Firefighting Capacity Review – Note: Water Committee Zoom 

meeting scheduled for July 22, 2020 
6.4 Property Tax Payment Update 
6.5 BC Hydro Installation of Street Lights at Village Bus Stops 
7. BYLAWS 
8. CORRESPONDENCE/PROCLAMATIONS 

Recommendation: 
 That correspondence items 8.1 to 8.13 be received. 
 ACTION ITEMS 
8.1 Jared Carriere & Family, Belcarra Residents, letter dated June 22, 2020 regarding 
 Modification to Bylaws regarding Keeping of Chickens (full attachment available at 
 the Village office) 
 Recommendation: 
 That staff prepare a report to Council regarding residents keeping chickens. 

 INFORMATION ITEMS 
8.2 Laura Jones, Executive Vice President & Samantha Howard, Senior Director     
 of BC, Canadian Federation of Independent Business (CFIB), letter dated          
 June 19, 2020 regarding Showing Your Support for Small Business Recovery by 
 Promoting #SmallBusinessEveryDay 
8.3 Oliver Grüter-Andrew, President & CEO, E-Comm 911, email dated June 25, 2020 
 regarding E-Comm 2019 Annual Report (full report available at the Village office)  
8.4 Janet Andrews, Secretary-Treasurer, New Westminster & District Labour Council, 
 email dated June 25, 2020 regarding Proposed Motion for Local Governments - 
 Belcarra  
8.5 Brad West, Mayor, City of Port Coquitlam, dated June 24, 2020 regarding City of 
 Port Coquitlam 2019 Annual Report (full report available in the Village office) 
8.6 Angela Yin, Belcarra Resident, email dated June 21, 2020 regarding Upper Watson 
 Road Right of Way 
8.7 Joe & Angela Pelliccia, Belcarra Residents, email dated June 22, 2020 regarding 
 Taylor Road Community Trail Corridor 
8.8 The Hubbs Family, Belcarra Residents, email dated June 22, 2020 regarding Taylor 
 Road Community Trail Corridor 



REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA  July 6, 2020 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 07 06\2020 07 06 Regular Council Agenda.docx 

8.9 Judy Mackenzie, Belcarra Resident, email dated June 22, 2020 regarding Taylor  
 Road Community Trail Corridor 
8.10 Bonni & Brian Marshall, Belcarra Resident, email dated June 23, 2020 regarding 
 Proposed Sale of Taylor Road Allowance 
8.11 Jol Drake, Belcarra Resident, email dated July 1, 2020 regarding June 25, 2020    
 Tri-Cities News Article 
8.12 Joel Johnston, Belcarra Resident, email dated June 30, 2020 regarding the Parking 
 Situation in Belcarra  
8.13 Jillian Hull & Eric Broberg, Belcarra Residents, email dated July 1, 2020 regarding 
 Thank You for Addressing Parking 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
10. PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD 
11. ADJOURNMENT 
 Recommendation: 
 That the July 6, 2020 Regular Meeting be adjourned. 
 



             
 
Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting for the Village of Belcarra held June 22, 2020 at the 
Municipal Hall, 4084 Bedwell Bay Road, Belcarra, BC. 

 
This meeting was held via Zoom Teleconference and was recorded. 

 

Council in Attendance 
Mayor Neil Belenkie 
Councillor Rob Begg 
Councillor Carolina Clark  
Councillor Bruce Drake 
Councillor Liisa Wilder  
Staff in Attendance 
Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer 
Paula Richardson, Municipal Coordinator 
Others in Attendance 
Dan Watson, Planning Consultant, Brook Pooni Associates (departed meeting at 7:42 pm) 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 Mayor Belenkie called the Zoom meeting to order at 7:00 pm.    
2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
2.1 Regular Council Meeting, June 22, 2020 

Moved by:  Councillor Drake 
 Seconded by: Councillor Begg 
 That the agenda for the Regular Council Meeting, June 22, 2020 be approved as 

circulated. 
CARRIED 

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
3.1 Regular Council Meeting, June 8, 2020 

Moved by:  Councillor Wilder 
 Seconded by: Councillor Clark 

That the minutes from the Regular Council Meeting held June 8, 2020 be adopted. 
CARRIED 

4. DELEGATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 No items. 
 

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES 

VILLAGE HALL 
 June 22, 2020 

 

prichardson
Typewritten Text
3.1



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  June 22, 2020 

Page 2 of 5 
J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 07 06\2020 06 22 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx 
 

5. REPORTS 
5.1 Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer, report dated June 22, 2020 regarding Land 

Disposition – Interim Report 
 L. Dysart introduced Dan Watson, Planning Consultant with Brook Pooni Associates 

and co-author of the report. 
Councillor Clark declared a Conflict of Interest with regard to specific Road End Lot 17 and left 
the meeting at 7:08 pm. 
Councillor Drake declared a Conflict of Interest with regard to Road Ends and left the meeting 
at 7:09 pm. 
 D. Watson outlined the Interim Report which provides an update on the status of the        
 7 Road Ends Surveys and Preliminary Appraisals. Staff is requesting Council input on 
 preparing amendments to the Official Community Plan and Zoning Bylaw to enable the 
 Village to raise title on parcels smaller than the current minimum lot size. 
 D. Watson noted the following considerations: 

• Minimum Subdivision Requirements 
• Potential Encroachments 
• Consideration of Neighbouring Properties 
• Waterfront Lot Restrictions 
• Building Code Limiting Distance 

 Considerable discussion ensued. Council asked pertinent questions with regard to 
 options presented for Council consideration. 
 Residents raised questions related to waterfront lot restrictions. D. Watson outlined 
 Section 41 (1) of the Community Charter. Further legal opinions may be required    
 as the Road End disposition moves forward. 
 D. Watson noted that the Land Disposition – Interim Report dated June 22, 2020 is     
 not required to be submitted to Metro Vancouver as there is no change to the Regional 
 Growth Strategy because of the variety of existing lot sizes in the Village. 
 Moved by:  Councillor Begg 
 Seconded by: Councillor Wilder 
 That the Land Disposition – Interim Report dated June 22, 2020 be received for 

information. 
CARRIED  

 Moved by:  Councillor Begg 
 Seconded by: Councillor Wilder 
 That staff be directed to pursue implementation of land disposition substantially in 
 accordance with the Land Disposition report dated June 22, 2020; and 

That staff bring back a report on amending the Official Community Plan (OCP) and 
Zoning Bylaw to permit lot sizes less than 0.5 acres, only for Village owned parcels 
intended for land disposition. 

CARRIED 
Councillor Clark and Councillor Drake returned to the meeting at 7:43 pm. 
 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  June 22, 2020 

Page 3 of 5 
J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 07 06\2020 06 22 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx 
 

 5.2 Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer, report dated June 22, 2020 regarding  
 Disclosure of Legal Advice Policy No. 213 

  L. Dysart outlined the report regarding the Disclosure of Legal Advice Policy No. 213. 
  The purpose of the report is to provide a Policy for Council related to the Disclosure     

 of Legal Advice to the Public that has been received by Council and staff. 
  It was noted that Belcarra legal counsel, Guy Patterson, provided the following 

 statement: 
   “ A reminder that in some circumstances disclosing a portion of legal advice   

  can mean privilege has been waived over all of the communications relating     
  to that subject matter.” 

  Council members discussed various aspects of the Policy of Disclosure of Legal 
 Advice.  
 Moved by:  Councillor Begg 
 Seconded by: Councillor Drake 
 That the Disclosure of Legal Advice Policy No. 213 be approved.   

CARRIED 
Councillor Clark and Councillor Wilder voted in opposition 

6. REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVES 
 Mayor Belenkie Updates: 
6.1 Official Community Plan (OCP) Full Review  
 It was noted that due to COVID-19 and the inability to hold an election for Committee 
 members, this item has been delayed. Further review of the process will take place 
 when pandemic restrictions are lifted. 
6.2 OCP Review regarding Section 3.2 – Marine Avenue & Senkler Road – Highway 
 Encroachment Area 
 A report will be brought forward to a July Council meeting. 
6.3 Revenue Generation Committee (RGC) Follow Up 
 This item is 5.1 on this Council Agenda. 
6.4 Water System / Firefighting Capacity Review 
 Fire Underwriters Survey (FUS) is working with Chris Boit, Engineering Consultant, Fire 
 Chief Jay Sharpe and staff on this matter. 
6.5 Transfer to Permit Only Parking in the Village 
 L. Dysart outlined the progress of installing new signs throughout the Village which is   
 a significant amount of work for the Public Works department. At this time, approximately 
 50% of the new signs are installed.  
 Considerable discussion ensued.  
 
 
 
 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  June 22, 2020 

Page 4 of 5 
J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 07 06\2020 06 22 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx 
 

7. BYLAWS 
7.1 Village of Belcarra Bylaw Enforcement Notice Bylaw No. 520, 2018, Amendment 
 Bylaw No. 565, 2020 
 Moved by:  Councillor Drake 
 Seconded by:  Councillor Clark 
 That “Village of Belcarra Bylaw Enforcement Notice Bylaw No. 520, 2018, Amendment 
 Bylaw No. 565, 2020” be adopted. 

CARRIED 
8. CORRESPONDENCE / PROCLAMATIONS 
 Moved by:  Councillor Drake 
 Seconded by: Councillor Clark 
 That correspondence items 8.1 to 8.5 be received. 

 CARRIED 
 INFORMATION ITEMS 
8.1 Mayor Belenkie, letter to Tracy Olsen, Senior Policy Analyst, Building & Safety       
 Standards Branch, Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing, dated June 18, 2020  
 regarding Application to Request a Local Authority Variation 
 Councillor Drake thanked Mayor Belenkie and staff for the letter sent to the Ministry of 
 Municipal Affairs regarding an Application to Request a Local Authority Variation for 
 sprinklers in the Village. 
8.2 Suzanne Kyra, Belcarra Resident, letter dated June 9, 2020 regarding Thank you for 
 Supporting the Village During COVID-19 
8.3 Ian Devlin, Water System Capacity for Fire Protection Committee, Chairman, letter
 dated June 11, 2020 regarding Water Committee Comments to Council 
 Councillor Drake outlined correspondence Item 8.3 from Chair Ian Devlin of the Water 
 Committee. He reviewed the letter in detail and noted that the Committee will working      
 with staff to schedule a Zoom meeting in July.  
 A video from the Sechelt Fire Department was provided, by Water Committee member    
 Doug Brain, relating to houses having sprinklers installed and will be posted and the        
 web site. 
8.4 Colleen MacDonald, Belcarra Resident, email dated June 12, 2020 regarding Road 
 Ends Sale Objection 
8.5 Ralph Drew, Belcarra Resident, email dated June 17, 2020 regarding Creation of    
 Waterfront “Road End Lots” 
9. NEW BUSINESS 
 No items. 
10. PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD 
 Don Babineau, Belcarra Resident, thanked Public Works for the paving of roads and 
 queried with regard to: 

• An expected timeline of the Engineering Consultant Report to Council 
• A Fuel Management plan in the Village 
• The cost of a new Fire Hall being included in a future 5 Year Financial Plan 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  June 22, 2020 

Page 5 of 5 
J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 07 06\2020 06 22 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx 
 

 Peter Boekhout, Belcarra Resident, queried with regard to the RCMP Black Cat at the 
 entrance of the Village. 
 David Goodman, Belcarra Resident, queried with regard to Council members declining 
 Conflict of Interest. 
 Peter Struk, Belcarra Resident, queried with regard to: 

• The Belcarra Noise Control Bylaw No. 40 being updated 
• The summary of the legal opinions and the related policy 

  
11. ADJOURNMENT 

Moved by:  Councillor Begg 
 Seconded by: Councillor Wilder 
 That the June 22, 2020 Regular Meeting be adjourned at 9:39 pm. 

CARRIED 
 
 
 

Certified Correct: 
 
 
 

 
 

    
Neil Belenkie  
Mayor  

  Lorna Dysart 
Chief Administrative Officer 

 



 
 

 
 

              
COUNCIL REPORT 

   
Date: July 6, 2020   
 
From: Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant   
 
Subject: Update on Investment of Surplus and Reserve Funds 
 
 
Recommendations: 
That the report dated July 6, 2020 regarding “Update on Investment of Surplus and Reserve Funds” be 
received for information; and 
That the Mayor and Chief Administrative Officer be authorized to sign-off on all of the Village investment 
transactions and related account set-ups, based on recommendations from the Village Financial Consultant.   
 
Purpose: 
The previous report on maximizing interest earnings on the Village surplus and reserve funds through 
market quotations was presented at the Council meeting held on May 11, 2020, and the following motion 
was passed: 

“That the Financial Consultant report to Council on Quotations received for Investment Vehicles.” 
 
The purpose of this report is to outline the status of this initiative and to outline a process moving forward 
to achieve the overall goal of greater interest earnings.  
 
Background: 
A general market survey was undertaken to gauge the potential interest rate returns based on current 
economic and market conditions. The maximum short-term interest rate returns for investments products 
with maturities from 1 month to 6 months presently range from about 1.3% to 1.5% (annualized rates), 
and the maximum 1-year rates are about 1.9% (annualized).  The credit unions can generally offer more 
competitive interest rates over the short-term (up to one year). As interest rates are at low point based on 
market conditions many local governments are keeping their investment product maturities to less than 1 
year in the anticipation that interest rates have nowhere to go but up.  
The Village presently has approximately 1 million dollars in the MFA Bond Fund, which has fared quite 
well in the present interest rate environment, as the market value of bonds generally increase when 
interest rates decline and decrease when interest rates are moving upward. For example, as interest have 
declined over the past 5 months the market value of the Village MFA Bond Fund has increased from 
$966,427 on December 31st, 2019 to $1,004,465 on May 31st, 2020. This 1 million dollars can be 
considered long-term in nature as these investment funds have been in place for many years. The interest 
rate outlook for the MFA Bond Fund into the future is lower with future returns expected to be at around 
1.35% per annum, based on a conversation with the fund manager.  
 

prichardson
Typewritten Text
5.1



Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant 
Council Report: Update on Investment of Surplus and Reserve Funds 
July 6, 2020 
Page 2 of 3 
 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 07 06\2020 07 06 Update on Investment of Surplus & Reserve Funds.docx 
 
 

Based on a review of the historical returns of the MFA Bond Fund, it is evident that a greater rate of 
return would have been achieved on the Village funds through alternative investment products. 
Alternative investment products would have also provided a greater return than the other MFA Investment 
Funds. Generally speaking, those that do not want to actively manage investments and related cash flow 
tend to place their local government funds in one or more of the MFA Funds. The intent is to redeem the 
Village 1 million dollars from the MFA Bond Fund at the earliest opportune time and to proceed with 
investment quotations (see below) in which to invest these longer term funds.  
In addition to the 1 million dollars noted above the cash flow projections for the Village indicate that 
another approximate 2.4 million dollars will be available for investment in staggered amounts and 
maturities over the next year based on tax collections (includes taxes collected on behalf of other taxing 
authorities) and other revenues. This amount will be confirmed once the final tax collections are 
determined after the tax deadline of July 2, 2020.  
In terms of moving forward with ongoing investment products and market quotations the following list of 
institutions has been compiled for quotation purposes and contact has been made with key persons within 
the respective organizations.   
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The Village banking institution, Toronto Dominion or TD, has also recently agreed to increase the rate of 
interest on funds held in the bank. The Village interest rate on bank funds is now prime - 1.65% as 
opposed to the previous prime - 2%. With prime currently at 2.45% this equates to 0.8% return versus the 
previous 0.50%. 
The investment process is dynamic is nature in that investment rates or quotes change daily and rates 
booked or agreed to in any day need to be executed by the same or following day. It is recommended that 
the Mayor and Chief Administrative Officer be authorized to sign-off on all of the Village investment 
transactions and related account set-ups going forward, based on recommendations from the Village 
Financial Consultant. It will be necessary to establish accounts with specific financial institutions if 
certain investment products are chosen in order to administer and invest in these products. It should be 
noted that all investments would have to meet the limitations and requirements of the Community 
Charter.  
For your information, outlined below are historical and projected interest earnings for the Village. The 
main reason for the increase in 2020 is related to the positive performance of the MFA Bond Fund to date. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Banks CIBC TD Commercial Banking 
National Bank RBC Wealth Management 
Canadian Western Bank  

Credit Unions Vancity Coast Capital 
Envision Financial Prospera 

Other Brokerages Canaccord Raymond James 
PI Financial   



Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant 
Council Report: Update on Investment of Surplus and Reserve Funds 
July 6, 2020 
Page 3 of 3 
 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 07 06\2020 07 06 Update on Investment of Surplus & Reserve Funds.docx 
 
 

 

Interest Earnings1 

2015 2016 2017  2018 2019 2020 Budget 2020 
Projected 
Year-End 

$16,030 $14,043 $25,655 $32,684 $38,838 $35,000 $55,000 
1 Before allocation of interest to deferred revenue 

To summarize the next steps in the investment process are to redeem the Village 1 million dollars from 
the MFA Bond Fund, to confirm the dollar amount of other funds available for investment after the tax 
collection due date, to proceed with investment quotations for all of the Village funds, and to provide 
recommendations to the Mayor and the Chief Administrative Officer in regards to investment products 
and terms moving forward. The process will be continuous as cash flow is monitored and as investments 
mature.  In terms of maximizing the Village net interest earnings going forward, it will also be necessary 
to take into account the real cost of administration including the time needed to obtain and evaluate 
quotations, book and monitor investments, etc.  
 



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.1



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.2





prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.3



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.4





prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.5



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.6



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.7



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.8



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.9



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.10



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.11



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.12



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.13


	6.1 OCP Review regarding Section 3.2 – Marine Avenue & Senkler Road – Highway  Encroachment Area – Underway, Anticipated for July 20, 2020 Council Meeting
	6.2 Revenue Generation Committee (RGC) Follow Up – Underway, Anticipated for July 20, 2020 Council Meeting
	3.1 2020 06 22 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.pdf
	5.1 Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer, report dated June 22, 2020 regarding Land Disposition – Interim Report
	L. Dysart introduced Dan Watson, Planning Consultant with Brook Pooni Associates and co-author of the report.
	Councillor Drake declared a Conflict of Interest with regard to Road Ends and left the meeting at 7:09 pm.
	D. Watson outlined the Interim Report which provides an update on the status of the         7 Road Ends Surveys and Preliminary Appraisals. Staff is requesting Council input on  preparing amendments to the Official Community Plan and Zoning Bylaw to ...
	D. Watson noted the following considerations:
	 Minimum Subdivision Requirements
	 Potential Encroachments
	 Consideration of Neighbouring Properties
	 Waterfront Lot Restrictions
	 Building Code Limiting Distance
	Considerable discussion ensued. Council asked pertinent questions with regard to  options presented for Council consideration.
	Residents raised questions related to waterfront lot restrictions. D. Watson outlined  Section 41 (1) of the Community Charter. Further legal opinions may be required     as the Road End disposition moves forward.
	D. Watson noted that the Land Disposition – Interim Report dated June 22, 2020 is      not required to be submitted to Metro Vancouver as there is no change to the Regional  Growth Strategy because of the variety of existing lot sizes in the Village.
	5.2 Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer, report dated June 22, 2020 regarding   Disclosure of Legal Advice Policy No. 213
	L. Dysart outlined the report regarding the Disclosure of Legal Advice Policy No. 213.
	The purpose of the report is to provide a Policy for Council related to the Disclosure      of Legal Advice to the Public that has been received by Council and staff.
	It was noted that Belcarra legal counsel, Guy Patterson, provided the following  statement:
	“ A reminder that in some circumstances disclosing a portion of legal advice     can mean privilege has been waived over all of the communications relating       to that subject matter.”
	Council members discussed various aspects of the Policy of Disclosure of Legal  Advice.
	6. REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVES
	Mayor Belenkie Updates:
	6.1 Official Community Plan (OCP) Full Review
	It was noted that due to COVID-19 and the inability to hold an election for Committee  members, this item has been delayed. Further review of the process will take place  when pandemic restrictions are lifted.
	6.2 OCP Review regarding Section 3.2 – Marine Avenue & Senkler Road – Highway  Encroachment Area
	A report will be brought forward to a July Council meeting.
	6.3 Revenue Generation Committee (RGC) Follow Up
	This item is 5.1 on this Council Agenda.
	6.4 Water System / Firefighting Capacity Review
	Fire Underwriters Survey (FUS) is working with Chris Boit, Engineering Consultant, Fire  Chief Jay Sharpe and staff on this matter.
	6.5 Transfer to Permit Only Parking in the Village
	L. Dysart outlined the progress of installing new signs throughout the Village which is    a significant amount of work for the Public Works department. At this time, approximately  50% of the new signs are installed.
	Considerable discussion ensued.
	7. BYLAWS
	Moved by:  Councillor Drake
	Seconded by:  Councillor Clark
	Don Babineau, Belcarra Resident, thanked Public Works for the paving of roads and  queried with regard to:
	 An expected timeline of the Engineering Consultant Report to Council
	 A Fuel Management plan in the Village
	 The cost of a new Fire Hall being included in a future 5 Year Financial Plan
	Certified Correct:

	5.1 2020 07 06 Update on Investment of Surplus & Reserve Funds.pdf
	COUNCIL REPORT
	Date: July 6, 2020
	From: Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant
	Subject: Update on Investment of Surplus and Reserve Funds
	Recommendations:
	Purpose:
	Background:
	A general market survey was undertaken to gauge the potential interest rate returns based on current economic and market conditions. The maximum short-term interest rate returns for investments products with maturities from 1 month to 6 months present...
	The Village presently has approximately 1 million dollars in the MFA Bond Fund, which has fared quite well in the present interest rate environment, as the market value of bonds generally increase when interest rates decline and decrease when interest...
	Based on a review of the historical returns of the MFA Bond Fund, it is evident that a greater rate of return would have been achieved on the Village funds through alternative investment products. Alternative investment products would have also provid...
	In addition to the 1 million dollars noted above the cash flow projections for the Village indicate that another approximate 2.4 million dollars will be available for investment in staggered amounts and maturities over the next year based on tax colle...
	In terms of moving forward with ongoing investment products and market quotations the following list of institutions has been compiled for quotation purposes and contact has been made with key persons within the respective organizations.
	The Village banking institution, Toronto Dominion or TD, has also recently agreed to increase the rate of interest on funds held in the bank. The Village interest rate on bank funds is now prime - 1.65% as opposed to the previous prime - 2%. With prim...
	The investment process is dynamic is nature in that investment rates or quotes change daily and rates booked or agreed to in any day need to be executed by the same or following day. It is recommended that the Mayor and Chief Administrative Officer be...
	1 Before allocation of interest to deferred revenue

	2020 07 06 Regular Council Agenda.pdf
	6.1 OCP Review regarding Section 3.2 – Marine Avenue & Senkler Road – Highway  Encroachment Area – Underway, Anticipated for July 20, 2020 Council Meeting
	6.2 Revenue Generation Committee (RGC) Follow Up – Underway, Anticipated for July 20, 2020 Council Meeting




